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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Mary Casillas Salas

MEMO

September 5, 2019

TO: Kerry Bigelow, City Clerk

CC: Sheree Kansas, Deputy City Clerk Il

VIA: Adrianna Hernandez, Constituept Services Representative
FROM: Mayor Mary Casillas Salas /\‘S\}/

RE: Boards and Commissions Appointments

The Mayor would like to recommend Jeff Redondo and Tanya Rodriguez for appointment to the
Cultural Arts Commission, Emily Tran for appointment to the Commission on Aging, Jasmine
Rubel for appointment to the Board of Library Trustees, Jennifer Bustamante and Shawan
Owusu for appointment to the Housing Advisory Commission, Steve Goldkrantz for appointment
to the Historic Preservation Commission, Peggy Ratner for appointment to the Human Relations
Commission, Curtis Moore for appointment to the International Friendship Commission and Jay
Francisco for appointment to the Safety Commission.

Jeff Redondo will replace Leticia Cazares, Tanya Rodriguez will replace Griselda Delgado,
Emily Tran will replace Rochelle Carroll, Jasmine Rubel will replace Maryann Hernandez,
Jennifer Bustamante will replace Patrick Macfarland, Shawan Owusu will replace Patrick
Macfarland’s ex-officio seat, Steve Goldkrantz will replace Kevin O’'Neill, Peggy Ratner will
replace Bernard Gonzales, Curtis Moore will replace Marnyce McKell and Jay Francisco will
replace Michael Jackson.

Please place these items on the September 10, 2019 Council agenda for ratification and
schedule the oaths of offices for the following council meeting.

Thank you.
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